L

From:
Sent: 11 October 2022 09:50
To: parishhall

Cc: Bailiffs Chambers; Environmental Health; : : Trading Standards;
Judicial Greffe Reception; : - ;_; States of

Jersey Police Licensing Unit
Subject: Application for a Liquor Licence CRM:0015163
Attachments: IMG_5734.jpg; Projected P&L Tresor.pdf; Tresor Business Plan.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974
Please find below details of a recently received application for a licence under the above Law.

This application is due to presented at the next sitting of the Licensing Assembly or an extraordinary sitting, the date
of which is included in the application details below.

This application has been forward to the relevant recipients for action or information.
Please Note:
Premises previously known as Shinzo.

Hospitality and Leisure Manager

Tel: +44 (0) 1534 |l
Emailz-@gov.je

Application Information

Application Type: New

Licensing Reference Number:
Application Received: 11/10/2022
Licensing Assembly Date: 20/12/2022
Parish Assembly Date:

Categories

1st Taverner’s: No

2nd Residential: No

2nd Residential Seasonal: No
3rd Restaurant: Yes

4th Comprehensive: No

5th Club Licence: No

6th Off-Licence: No

7th Entertainment: No

Premises Information

Name Of Premises: Tresor



Premises Phone:_

Premises Email:

Premises Address: La Neuve Route
St Aubin

St Brelade JE3 8BS

Jersey

Licensed Previously: Yes
Planning Agreement: No
Owned or Leased: Leased
Owner Permission: Yes
Parish: St. Brélade

premises keyhoicer: [

Keyholder Phone Number:

Keyholder Email Address: _

Applicant Information

Individual

Name Of Applicant: _

Applicant Phone Number:
Applicant Phone Number:
Applicant Email:

Organisation

Name Of Organisation:
Organisation Phone Number:
Organisation Email:
Organisation Address:

Company Secretary:

Secretary Phone Number:
Secretary Email:

Club Or Society

Name of Organisation Club:
Organisation Club Phone Number:
Organisation Club Email:
Organisation Club Address:

Club or Society Secretary:

Secretary Phone Number:
Secretary Email:

Representation



Representation Type: Individual

naviouor:

Individual Phone Number:
Individual Email:

Position In Company:
Position In Club:

Lawyer:

Lawyer Phone Number:
Lawyer Email:

Name of Law Firm:

Law Firm Phone Number:
Law Firm Email:
Law Firm Address:

Bars On The Premises

Resident only bar/s: 0
Public Bar/s: 1
Other Bar/s: 0

Bailiff’'s Permit for Public Entertainment

Public Entertainment: No

Number of Persons Permitted:

Entertainment Audience:

What rooms will the entertainment be provided:
Nature of entertainment:

Tourism Registered Accommodation

Hotel: No

Self-Catering: No

Holiday Camp: No

Guest House: No

Youth Hostel: No

Camp Site: No

No, of persons registered:
Residence Lounge: No
Suspended during winter: No

External Areas

External area to be licensed: No

External Area Type:

Description of area being licensed:
Dimensions of area to be licensed in meters:

Designated Licenced Area

Floor plan Submitted: Yes



Business Model

Nature of Business: Restaruant

Expected Client Occupancy: 70

Expected Number Of Staff: 12

Expected opening / operating hours: 1200 - 2300
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